

## Contact

E-mail

Peterbrewser@gmail.com

Mobile Number

07393220607

Linked-In

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/peter-brewser-1635551b6>

References Available on Request

## Curriculum Vitae

Peter Brewser

### Personal Profile

MArch (Part 2) Student at the University of Edinburgh

I am a Part 2 Architectural Designer currently completing my final year of the MArch course at ESALA. I have experience in both large and small scale projects within the NHS, and through my work as a freelance designer. Excelling at university with work selected for the RSA new contemporaries, my interest is in sustainability; particularly in the circular economy, material flows and the perceived obsolescence of buildings.

### Education

*MArch in Architecture | On track for Distinction*

The University of Edinburgh | ESALA | 2022-2024

*MA in Architecture | 2:1*

The University of Edinburgh | ESALA | 2016-2020

*Various Subjects at Advanced Higher/ Higher | AAABB*

Holyrood R.C. High School

### Work History

*Architectural Assistant | Part 1*

2020-2022

NHS Lothian

Working as a part of a team to create accessible and inclusive spaces for staff, patients and visitors across various sites in the NHS Lothian estate.

Responsible for the Western General Digital Estate. This involved surveys, detailed modelling and setting up a work-share in Revit for efficient collaborative working and the collation of all Revit models. This was conducted for all sites at Western General Hospital.

Worked independently in taking client meetings to form briefs for a variety of proposals such as extensions, refurbishments and specific projects that required engagement with multi-disciplinary teams.

Other tasks included preparing documentation and drawings for client/ staff meetings.

*Architecture Tutor*

2023

The University of Edinburgh

Selected to tutor in various visual forms of architectural techniques, analogue and digital, encouraging students to find new ways to represent and draw ideas.

*Kitchen Designer*

2019-2020

IKEA - Loanhead

Working as a Kitchen Design Specialist at IKEA, I would help clients and architects explore various design ideas while providing technical support on appliances, plumbing and joinery. This process was conducted in a time pressure and commercial environment.

*Freelance*

2022

Independently completing various freelance projects from site plans and visuals for developers to a private residential extension that involved a porch design taking it through to building warrant stage, RIBA Stages 0-5.

### Skills



Public Speaking/ Presenting

Client Meetings

Community Engagement

### Achievements

Selected for RSA Exhibition - 2023

Work featuring in the Scotsman and Indian Education Diary - 2023 - 2024

Multiple features on Edinburgh Exhibits - 2023-2024

Presentation for Carme Pinós, exploring sustainable architectural practices. - 2024

### Hobbies

I am passionate about cooking and often try new recipes, such as bao buns to fresh pasta. I also enjoy golfing, particularly in summer time and have previously taken lessons. In addition, I have recently purchased a 2003 MX5 and frequently spend time cleaning the car and doing minor repairs such as welding and maintenance.